

Manly Warringah Football Referees Association Inc. P.O. Box 1091, Dee Why, NSW 2099

Minutes for MWFRA General Meeting Monday, 19 March 2018

Venue Beacon Hill Primary School Multi-purpose Hall

Time 7:30pm

Committee Members Robert Brennan (RB), Trevor Croal (TC), Chris Senior (CS), Wayne Plant (WP),

Jack Morales (JM), Josh Courts (JC), Ethan Ryan (ER), Sigrid Mulherin (SM), Jonathon Taylor (JT), Frank Maiuolo (FM), David Page, Richard Socratous

Members (A full list of attending members is attached to this document)

Apologies David Le Ban, Sam Kelly, Naomi Peterson, Don Gale, Josh Courts, Hunter White

Christian Sellies, Leighton Shaw, Simon Kotowski, Scott Stein, James Webber, Malcolm Olsen, Amelia Brennan, Pim Ravestijn, Terry Gatward, Graham Turnbull, Kim Hall, Stephen Keys, Massimo Vescio, Oscar Priestman, Ben Michell, Ethan Lugg Brendon Reid, Stephen Bowhill, Steve McCarthy, Mike Mulherin, Harlan Mulherin Torin Mulherin, Will Taylor, Marcus Powell, Lachlan Mills, James Saunders, Mark Pike

Guests N/A

No.	Minutes	Who
1.	RB opened meeting at 7:30pm and recorded attendees and apologies. RB acknowledged Life Members in attendance of Ryan Shepherd, Peter Robson, David Hill, Trevor Croal and also introduced committee members for 2018	RB
2.	Review minutes and actions from previous general meeting held in October 2017	RB
3.	Referee Achievements: RB advised Sam Kelly (4 yrs) and Naomi Peterson (5 yrs) (both absent) were selected on the FFA National Talent Pool which is an excellent achievement. Jasmin, Ivica, Rebeca were also selected for the FNSW Referee Academy. Josh was invited this year but declined the offer.	RB
4.	Branch Coach update: FM thanked Gerry Lenihan for his assistance with transitioning Frank into the role of Branch coach - Frank invited all to attend Training on Thursday nights - Invited everyone to the social gathering on Thursday night 5 April as a way to meet new people and have a social night before the season kicks off - 26% of match officials quit refereeing due to high level of abuse and lack of respect in their role, statistics provided by ABS. FM highlighted the importance of maintaining player, coach, managers etc respect and how to deal with disrespect, dissent, abuse etc - Frank Provided a run-down of the new Laws of the Game 2018 accompanied with some video clips which were displayed by ER. RB mentioned the incident on U14 FNSW MUFC v Bonnyrigg and stressed to all to not accept poor behaviour and it needs to be reported, as the abuse we don't report, is the abuse we accept.	FM
5.	Administrative Officer update: SM noted all those who registered as of today (19/3/18) she has their referee ID cards.	SM

ABN: 51 116 360 302



No.	Minutes	Who
	SM presented the EMS procedures – step by step guide RB reiterated that referees must complete and submit information before leaving the field.	
6.	CS introduced herself to the junior referees and highlighted she is available to assist them in their develop as a referee and to reach out if they have any questions.	CS
7.	Expectations for 2018 – Uniform, Communication Equipment, Mentoring, Swearing guidelines, Respect RB provided a presentation for expectations for the 2018 season. Rob advised 1 of the old ten comms kits are missing and asked it to be given to Damien. An additional 5 units have been purchased so that there are 15 units to be shared among MPL, WPL, M18s, AL1's and Mentoring. It is the duty of the lead referee of the game to organise picking it up/dropping it off to another referee or Damien. Level 3 Referee and Referee Assessors courses reminder Fitness tests and training dates highlighted by FM Photo ID – referees not telling the truth about which referee did the games (mainly committed by team referees). Rob stressed that all referees MUST bring their Referee ID card or Drivers licence as proof of ID as a referee because this is now in MWFA's constitution. It was decided that only one PL firsts game to be played on Friday nights, meaning that one reserve grade game on Saturday will play at 1PM and no 3PM game. WP mentioned about PL player points, and mentioned he reminded PL coaches to	FM/ER
8.	provide feedback forms to PL referees. WP also provided an update on the referee feedback forms.	WP
9.	WWCC and Registration update: JT provided an update on the required for WWCC and highlighted this must be provided by 30 June 2018 (team referees not doing any other games are exempt).	JT
10.	Defibrillators -referees to report if they are not present for all senior games RB reminded it's the referees job to ensure the Defib is present and to mark it off in the EMS system. The defib should not be taken away during a match and if so, it should be reported.	RB
11.	Other Committee updates – RB advised we continue to seek a suitable candidate for the position of treasurer to take over David Page who needs to resign. RB requested for volunteers to help video PL games using MWFRA video camera. These volunteers will be paid	All
12.	Close of Meeting at 9:36pm	

Manly Warringah Football Referee Association General Meeting - 19th March 2018

Name	Signature
Jan Hadam	Sne
BRIAD BARKWETH	
Jason Everest	- Steel
John Barres	grand .
Angus Dunn	A.
Nic Soule	kn
Riley Williams	Rhywedans
Momas Dale	Thale
James flairis	J.H.
Coror arro4	Stilling
	Carer Caroll
Bennett French	Bolley
Harrison Keys.	
Lucas Martinez	Lucas Martnee
MARIANO LLANA	March
Donald Hampson	JPKID .
Nicole Hampson	Mayren
Scott Cadson	
MARTIN KRAUSE	Int Vanne
Panial Sestanovich	19
James Waddington	Famero
Jimmy Calci Finnigan Mitchell	Tingli
rining 4n MITCH I	I An
Ponde Manorino	Vitter 1010
Ryan Chambers	RODE
Tyro Williamson	Tyra
Agron Perusiah	Beierd

STOWART MANTOZL

SAllatell

Manly Warringah Football Referee Association General Meeting - 19th March 2018

Name /	Signature
Steven Grovemade	Final
Lachlan Golden.	
TWILLIAMS	Thillis
F BEST	
D HILL	
M COLE	
J Machie	J
B. Mackie	Berli
Jaz Hill	J. J
Varcy Bowen	Dowen
ANTHON THITTY	Theory
Daniel Rome	Bone
Jayden Hazell	Jey
James Goodwin	
Sinon Burlett	27
SIMON WADDINGTON	Subdef
SIMON BAKEL	
Anthony Tassone	Massore.
Zachary Williams	Zulilliams
VICA COVIC	Unia Con
Alessandro Llan	Alr
GLEN COX	TABI
Jarrod Lunas	Jernod Wears
Andin Chysrey	X_
Alex Glanville	Sylamble
MICHOR FEMINA	Jan.
Kieran Gorman	Klercar Gorman

Mattis Wochnowski And

Sai Dawson-Hopcraft Scholasen

Samenther Menzies Schanka Menzies

Ava Wood.

TRBNAR CALLER.

JONGS MARTINS

MER

Manly Warringah Football Referee Association General Meeting - 19th March 2018

Name	Signature
Avedisfesdekjian	A. Hestell
PENER ROBSON	In Dobson
Paul FRANKLIN	Ffil
NICK BEDUGEARD	Rose
Gus Memein	
Caitin Spencer	
Zak Lawrence	7 Carry
Sal Cavallaro	Sal.
Lucas Simonsen	
Jayden hamis	Talfoley
Karen Harris	Segondon
Jorja Boon	fof you
Abby Naseby	Aneisotzy
Ben Lest	Bital
Daniel flewin	
Noah Kasmar	N·K
JOHN POWRIE	Ih Warrio
Bradon Reid	
RICHARD GARNER	1 Min
Jacos Gallagher JUNIA COLYEN	
	Helsy
Carlwatson	Cuest
Tom Fowin	Thuin
KEN LEUS	
Stephen Locus	W San
Andrew Legue Craig McBunnie	D. Commission of the Commissio
CHRIS PAUL	
UTKIO PHUL	(lan Fay &

Name:

Bo Schroeter

Lea Hartley

Hannah Lovlin

Luke Harkett

CERISE BROOKS

GARY SIDDONS

Signature:

far farrate

Mully Fllorin

2 Hadel Mour

G. Si Idans

WAYNE ZAUNSERS Josh Farr APAM HANCE From Hanlay Men Hanley Micia Fiedler PHILLIP CONDON James Condon Mark Feledy JAMES WINTER Callym Broothe Jack James FERGUS THOM Corey Mattinson Meir Viljoen
Gavin Nagle
Gooffrey Pereson
Yather Linke Anthony Polloid Josh Pollard Take Smithies. matelle Smithis TAVID PACK DENOK RODO Dylan Ovaknin Richard Oughrim DAJNI LHEGICA haurel Voss TIM HEWSON K. MARTIN Left Member Al Market 11 mm Stannell 12



19/3/2/

same Thomas Jones Amelie Letchford tom Cazalet Thomas Kerr Lachie Phillips PAOLO SUSSAUNA Brendan Daly
Byen Berlee luc Kern Hertley Joel Van Duyl Alexander Pate GARETH ABLEY PHILLIP COUCH Kota Aruga Kenta Aruga Certhum Fitzgilden Rettina SAM FEMIA Vack Catterall Anja Maritz Logan walters Late Farragia
Rouan Mitchell
Peter Varano. Desse Amoun Brendan Gioffrida Maff Wilkinson Jacob Herrmann charlie Wilson

Gen meeting Roy Hulberstadt Jack Panetta FRANK MAIUOLO ETHAN RYAN Marcus Mckinnon Jake Downs Zac Powns Mileal GRINBERGS Luke buin Sam Carnell MILLE HOOTON Phil Watgan Steven Deare Nathan Halpin Liam Smit Alex Dokic Maxo Schoneveld Sobastian Brown ANDROFE GILL Callum Myntosh Caleb Chen Leighton shaw BRETT GRIFFHILS Amelia Ford GRAGME GIBBON Harrison 2, tHe

Thomas Mogliker Aidan Rangilaris Hessandro Bivona Tenery Pourpan Shaun Denham Joe O'Brien GERRY LENGHAN CHRISTINE SENIOR